
Mid-Continent Region 
Production United States 

Marathon 
Oil C o m p a n y 

P.O. Box 552 
Midland, TX 79702-0552 
Telephone 915/682-1626 

November 11, 1994 

Mr. David Catanach 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
State Land Office Bldg. 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Amendment Administrative Order PC-226 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

Marathon Oil Company is respectfully requesting an amendment to the referenced 
Administrative Order. A copy of the order is attached. 

The order as it is now amended permits the commingling of Vacuum-Glorietta, N. Vacuum-
Abo, Vacuum-Wolfcamp, and Vacuum Upper Pennsylvanian pools on the Warn State A/C 
1 Lease, comprising the NE/4 SW/4 and SE/4 NW/4 of Section 31, T-17-S, R-35-E, Vacuum 
Field, Lea County, New Mexico. 

This battery presently has only two wells producing into it. They are listed below: 

Warn State A/C 1 No. 3 
UL "F" 2080' FNL & 1908' FWL 
Sec. 31, T-17-S, R-35-E 
The Wolfcamp, Upper Penn and Abo are downhole commingled in this well as per 
DHC# 260. 

Warn State A/C 1 No. 6 
UL "K" 2030' FWL & 1980' FSL 
Sec. 31, T-17-S, R-35-E 
This well is a Wolfcamp completion only. 

Anticipated 
Staplin State A/C 1 No. 6 
UL "N", 525" FSL & 1980" FWL 
Sec. 30, T-17-S, R-35-E 
Presently Wolfcamp only. 
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